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Jenuary 17

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kanssas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have your note of January 14, in the
last paragraph of which you ask an estimate of
what the sales of BETTER BASKETBALL have been

in the six months period ending December 3l.

At the moment, my figure will not be
exactly accurate for the Accounting Department
is in processs of checking carefully. However,
sales during that period have been around 1,150
copies, which I think with everything considered,
& good record,.

You are right that our statement of
sales, plus remittance to cover, will be in the
mails by the end of the month.

Sincerely,

CWil s MK
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